Department of Transport
and Planning

GPO Box 2392
Melbourne, VIC 3001 Australia
www.dtp.vic.gov.au

Ms Sue Wilkinson

Chief Executive Officer
Yarra City Council

PO Box 168
RICHMOND VIC 3121

Email: leonie.kirkwood@yarracity.vic.qgov.au

Dear Ms Wilkinson

YARRA PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENT C306YARA - REQUEST FOR INTERIM
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE CONTRIBUTION RATE

| refer to your council’s request to the Minister for Planning to prepare, adopt and approve
Amendment C306yara to the Yarra Planning Scheme under section 20(4) of the Planning
and Environment Act 1987 (the Act).

| am writing to advise that on 20 November 2023, the Minister for Planning determined not to
approve the council’s request to amend the schedule to Clause 53.01 of the Yarra Planning
Scheme to increase the public open space contribution rate to 7.4 percent for all subdivisions
across Yarra on an interim basis.

| encourage your council to continue to work on progressing Amendment C286yara as this
will provide a more appropriate mechanism for the application of a revised public open space
contribution rate in the City of Yarra.

If you would like further information, please contact Jason Close, Manager State Planning
Services, Department of Transport and Planning, on or email jason.close@delwp.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

% M%w S

Stuart Menzies
Director, State Planning Services

27/11/2023

Any personal information about you or a third party in your correspondence will be protected under the provisions of the
Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014. It will only be used or disclosed to appropriate Ministerial, Statutory Authority, or
departmental staff in regard to the purpose for which it was provided, unless required or authorised by law. Enquiries ' RIA
about access to information about you held by the Department should be directed to foi.unit@delwp.vic.gov.au or FOI Gt ]
Unit, Department of Transport and Planning, GPO Box 3292, East Melbourne, Victoria 3001.
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